

Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee

1189 Phinneys Lane, Centerville MA 02632 www.town.barnstable.ma.us



Waterways Committee Meeting October 22, 2019 **Minutes**

A meeting of the Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee was held on October 22, 2019 - Selectman's Conference Room, Hyannis MA. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairman Jack Meade.

Chairman: John Meade

Call to Order:

Committee

Members: Frederick Komenda Paul Everson Robert Hazelton Peter Cross

Board Members present: Jack Meade, Paul Everson, Peter Cross and Robert Hazelton

Board Members absent: Ted Komenda

Town Staff present: Derek Lawson, Harbormaster Supervisor and Brian W. Taylor, Deputy

Harbormaster/Mooring Officer

Council Liaison: None

Notice of Intent (NOI):

Meeting Minutes:

The Waterways Committee voted by majority to approve September 24th, 2019 minutes a motion was made by Peter Cross and seconded by Mr. Hazelton. September 24th, 2019 Minutes were approved.

Council Liaison:

1. Davis, Robert J & Rita M., 986 Sea View Avenue, Osterville, MA, 02655, Map 091/Parcel 002. Applicants propose to reconfigure existing floats and piles; upgrade water power, and provide pier lighting.

Harbormaster staff and Waterways Committee have no objections.

Haseotes, George, 773 Main Street, Centerville, MA 02632, Map 185/parcel 013; Pier modification SE#-5617. New proposal to modify the pier, ramp, float or to return the pier to the approved and licensed configuration.

Harbormaster staff and Waterways Committee have no objections.

Mooring Appeals:

Burnes, Richard Jr., Hyannisport, HP/022: missed the 2019 renewal deadline

Approved for reinstatement by Waterways Committee. Appeal Granted.

Old Business:

Mooring Field Reconfiguration:

Mr. Taylor stated he will be meeting with Mooring Servicers A&B and AGL for the final meeting before the beginning of Phase 1. Mooring Permit holders in Phase 1 will be receiving an email of their new locations.

Paul C. Neary

New Business:

Transient Moorings Discussion:

Mr. Taylor stated that he made recommendation for a \$40.00 fee per usage of the transient mooring pilot program. This will be presented to Town Manager as well as presented at a fee hearing. Mr. Taylor discussed the detailed locations of the moorings; Fish Hills, Lewis Bay, Cotuit Mooring Areas. The Town of Barnstable is looking to bring more users to the area. The Waterways Committee is supportive of this Transient Mooring Pilot Program.

Hamblin, Paul, 76 John Maki Road, West Barnstable, MA 02668 aquaculture license renewal. Public hearing by Town Manager will be held November 5, 2019.

Harbormaster Staff and Waterways Committee have no issues. Mr. Taylor stated aquaculture grant information (transfers/renewals) will be placed on the agendas to notify the public and to deal with any hazards to navigation.

Vanduzer, Christopher, 215 Cap'n. Lijah's, Centerville, MA 02632; aquaculture license renewal. Public hearing by Town Manager will be held November 5, 2019.

Harbormaster Staff and Waterways Committee have no issues with this renewal.

2020 Waterways Committee meeting dates

Dates were approved by Waterways. Mr. Cross said December 22, 2020 and November 24, 2020 could be an issue with him. No other issues mentioned. Changes can take place if needed.

Correspondence:

- I. Paul Grover e-mail regarding the barge in Cotuit
- II. Charlene and Charles Nickson e-mail regarding the barge in Cotuit

Waterways Staff was notified of the correspondence. Mr. Cross said he did not receive it and wanted it resent.

Harbor Master Report: Mr. Taylor stated the Harbormasters office sold 433 small vessel decals. Compliance was met by almost all individuals using Town landings if compliance was not met the vessels were removed by staff. Mr. Taylor gave an example of how the small vessel decal provided information to contact and identify a small vessel floating in Centerville River. This case saved the Town of Barnstable and United Stated Coast Guard money and resources. As of Oct 2019, there were 2304 moorings permitted. A mooring was offered in every single mooring field. Some locations do not get refilled do to moorings being outside of designated mooring areas. Aids to

Navigation will be starting to haul out November 1.

Adjournment:

There being no further business, a motion by Peter Cross to end the meeting seconded by Robert Hazelton and the meeting adjourned at 8:39 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brian W. Taylor, Deputy Harbormaster/Mooring Officer (12/17/2019)